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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:53 AM

To: 'BISHOP' _

Subject: RE: Richard Bishop Construction LLC address change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Gty Mookt

Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your paricipation,

DS Customer Satisfaction Sury

From: BISHOP [mailto:BISHOPSUPPLY@KNOLOGY.NET]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 10:49 AM

To: corpheln

Subject: Richard Bishop Construction LLC address change

Greetings,

| need to update our principal, mailing, and Registered Agend Name and address to:
Bishop, Richard

2420 E Game Farm Rd.

Panama City, FL 32405

Filing Information
Doc # L03000047740 =
FEI/EIN # 710956365

Thanks,
Richard Bishop

If you need to call me and verify anything, my cell phone number is 850-867-4090
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